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From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov>

Sent: _ Friday, September 16, 2011 9:11 AM

To: H :
Subject: Fw: Turk PM tells Tripoli crowd Syrian oppressors won't survive (Reuters)

From: OpsNewsTicker

Sent: Friday, September 16, 2011 08:58 AM

To: NEWS-NEA; NEWS-EUR; Syria Unrest; NEWS-Mahogany

Cc: SES-O

Subject: Turk PM tells Tripoli crowd Syrian oppressors won't survive (Reuters)

TRIPOLI, Sept 16 (Reuters) - Turkish Prime Minister Tayyip Erdogan said on Friday on a visit to Libya that

those who inflict repression on the people of Syria will not survive, stepplng up his rhetoric against Syrian
President Bashar al-Assad.

"You are the ones who showed the whole world that no administration can stand in the way of the might and
will of the people," he told a cheering Libyan crowd in a public square in Tripoli.

"Do not forget this: Those in Syi'i’a who inflict repression on the people will not be able to stand on their
feet," said Erdogan, who is in Libya as part of a tour of Arab countries.

NewsTickers alert senior Department officials to breaking news. This item appears as it did in its onginal publication and does not contain analysis or commentary
by Department sources. .
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